Victorian Curriculum and Assessment Authority

MEMORANDUM TO SCHOOLS:  27/2006
	TO:

	The Principal

	ATTENTION:


	VASS Administrator

VCE Coordinator

VCE Media teachers, 
VCE Design and Technology,

VET Food and Technology

VCE Systems and Technology
VCE Visual Communication and Design


	FROM:


	Merren Ricketson, Project Manager, Season of Excellence

	CC:


	OL&T, OSE, CEO, AISV, IARTV, AEU, VIEU and VQA


	DATE:


	30 March 2006

	SUBJECT:
	Top Designs Education Programs Bookings and Schedule


The schedule for the Top Designs education programs comprising introductory talks, student forums and teacher professional development activities is attached for your reference.
Programs will begin on April 12 and run during Term 2 at Melbourne Museum.

Schools already booked to view the exhibition have been contacted by the Museum and invited to reschedule visits to coincide with one of the program times.

General bookings for other schools will open on Monday 10 April.

Please contact the Museum bookings office on 1300 130 152 between 8.45 am and    5 pm for all bookings and enquiries from 10 April on.
Schools are advised to build in adequate viewing time in conjunction with programs.
Introductory talks will be presented by State Reviewers and other reviewers in each study for 30-40 minutes. Forums and PD sessions will include an introduction by the State Reviewer and talks by industry representatives in a longer session.
The Top Design catalogue is available by mail order and an Order Form will appear in the April VCAA Bulletin.

This year selected folio pages are not included in the catalogue. They will be available online later in the year. Planning is also underway to include the talks presented at education programs as an online resource.

End of message
